# **BOARD MEETING PARTICIPATION**

## AS PER THE LOS PRADOS ASSOCIATION ATTORNEY ON THURSDAY, JUNE 15, 2023

## • **718.112(2)(**C**)** STATES THE FOLLOWING:

- (C) BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION MEETINGS. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION AT WHICH A QUORUM OF THE MEMBERS IS PRESENT ARE OPEN TO ALL UNIT OWNERS. MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION MAY USE E-MAIL AS A MEANS OF COMMUNICATION BUT MAY NOT CAST A VOTE ON AN ASSOCIATION MATTER VIA E-MAIL. A UNIT OWNER MAY TAPE RECORD OR VIDEOTAPE THE MEETINGS. THE RIGHT TO ATTEND SUCH MEETINGS INCLUDES THE RIGHT TO SPEAK AT SUCH MEETINGS WITH REFERENCE TO ALL DESIGNATED AGENDA ITEMS. THE DIVISION SHALL ADOPT REASONABLE RULES GOVERNING THE TAPE RECORDING AND VIDEOTAPING OF THE MEETING. THE ASSOCIATION MAY ADOPT WRITTEN REASONABLE RULES GOVERNING THE FREQUENCY, DURATION, AND MANNER OF UNIT OWNER STATEMENTS.
- PURSUANT TO THE ABOVE PROVISION, IT IS CLEAR THAT OWNERS HAVE ONLY LIMITED RIGHTS WITH RESPECT TO SPEAKING AT BOARD MEETINGS, INCLUDING BEING RESTRICTED ONLY TO THE BOARD'S AGENDA ITEMS. FURTHER, THE BOARD IS AUTHORIZED TO ADOPT REASONABLE RULES GOVERNING SUCH PARTICIPATION.
- It is the industry norm that owners be restricted to 3 minutes when they speak on agenda items, and this standard was derived in part from the following provision in the Homeowners Association Act.
  - 720.306(6) RIGHT TO SPEAK.—MEMBERS AND PARCEL OWNERS HAVE THE RIGHT TO ATTEND ALL MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS AND TO SPEAK AT ANY MEETING WITH REFERENCE TO ALL ITEMS OPENED FOR DISCUSSION OR INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION TO THE CONTRARY IN THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OR ANY RULES ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OR BY THE MEMBERSHIP, A MEMBER AND A PARCEL OWNER HAVE THE RIGHT TO SPEAK FOR AT LEAST 3 MINUTES ON ANY ITEM. THE ASSOCIATION MAY ADOPT WRITTEN REASONABLE RULES GOVERNING THE FREQUENCY, DURATION, AND OTHER MANNER OF MEMBER AND PARCEL OWNER STATEMENTS, WHICH RULES MUST BE CONSISTENT WITH THIS SUBSECTION.
- Taking the above together, we know that the Board has the authority to limit owner participation in Board meetings to speaking only on agenda items, and that the legislature has already determined that 3 minutes is reasonable in the HOA setting. Therefore, it is reasonable for your Board to do the same.

### THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE WAS PURPOSELY LEFT BLANK ... PLEASE CONTINUE TO PAGE-2 OF 2.

#### • AN EXAMPLE OF A BOARD MEETING PARTICIPATION AND CONDUCT RULE WOULD BE AS FOLLOWS:

- **A.** Owners shall have the right to participate in all meetings of the Board with reference to items contained on the agenda for the meeting, provided the Association has received a written request in advance of the scheduled meeting, and subject to the following restrictions:
  - I. The chairperson of the meeting shall limit each owner's participation to a total of three (3) minutes per agenda item. An owner may choose to speak for less than three (3) minutes on any particular agenda item, but may not reserve any of such three (3) minute time period to speak again on such item or to add to the time allotted for a different agenda item.
  - II. THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE MEETING WILL CALL UPON THE OWNER TO SPEAK AT THE TIME DETERMINED APPROPRIATE BY SUCH CHAIRPERSON. AT SUCH TIME, THE OWNER WISHING TO SPEAK SHALL STATE THEIR FULL NAME AND ADDRESS, AND THEREAFTER BEGIN THEIR REMARKS. IN THE CHAIRPERSON'S SOLE DISCRETION, OWNER STATEMENTS MAY BE RESTRICTED TO OCCUR AT THE END OF THE MEETING, AFTER THE BOARD HAS COMPLETED THE BUSINESS OF THE MEETING.
  - III. THE BOARD SHALL NOT BE OBLIGATED TO RESPOND TO OWNER INQUIRIES OR QUESTIONING DURING A BOARD MEETING.
  - IV. OWNERS SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO SPEAK OR COMMENT UPON ITEMS NOT CONTAINED ON THE AGENDA FOR THAT MEETING.
- B. CONDUCT/REMOVAL.

An owner and all Board Members must act respectfully and in a business-like and professional manner, abstaining from shouting, yelling, profanity, name-calling, or otherwise threatening or disruptive behavior. In the event an owner or any Board Member violates this restriction, or those rules above regarding the conduct of members at Board Meetings, the Board of Directors shall provide such owner or Board Member a warning and ask the behavior to cease. If, despite such warning, the owner or Board Member continues such disruptive behavior, the Board shall have the right to require that the owner or Board Member leave the meeting so that the business of the meeting can continue.

- C. AUDIO/VIDEO RECORDING OF MEETINGS
  - I. AN OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO TAPE RECORD OR VIDEOTAPE A BOARD, COMMITTEE, OR MEMBERS' MEETING PROVIDED SUCH OWNER ANNOUNCES SUCH INTENT BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING.
  - II. THE ONLY AUDIO OR VIDEO EQUIPMENT AND DEVICES WHICH OWNERS ARE AUTHORIZED TO UTILIZE AT SUCH MEETING IS EQUIPMENT WHICH DOES NOT PRODUCE DISTRACTING SOUND OR LIGHT EMISSIONS.
  - III. AUDIO/VIDEO EQUIPMENT SHALL BE ASSEMBLED AND PLACED IN POSITION IN ADVANCE OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.
  - IV. ANYONE VIDEOTAPING OR RECORDING A MEETING SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO MOVE ABOUT THE MEETING ROOM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE THE RECORDING.
  - V. UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, NO AUDIO AND/OR VIDEO RECORDINGS OF MEETINGS SHALL BE POSTED ON PUBLIC FORUMS.